Redacted

From:

Sent: 11/1/2013 3:25:45 PM

To: Slocum, Gail (Law) (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=GLSg);
'Campbell, Michael' (Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc: Dietz, Sidney (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4); Litteneker,
Randall (Law) (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=RJL9); 'Heiden,
Gregory' (gregory.heiden@cpuc.ca.gov)

Bec:
Subject: RE: Joint Motion to Withdraw Application PTR _-ORA Friday edits

I will prepare for filing today.

From: Slocum, Gail (Law)

Sent: Friday, November 01, 2013 3:09 PM
To: 'Campbell, Michael'

Cc: Dietz, Sidney; 'Heiden, Gregory"; Litteneker, Randall (Law); ‘Redacted
Subject: RE: Joint Motion to Withdraw Application PTR_-ORA Friday edits

Michael

Our pleasure — 1t was great working with you all to get this drafted and OKed so quickly.

Thanks for your assistance and that of your excellent team.

We will see if we can get it filed today, if possible.

Warmly

Gail Slocum

From: Campbell, Michael [mailto:Michael. Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov]

SB GT&S 0639830


mailto:Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov

Sent: Friday, November 01, 2013 2:52 PM

To: Heiden, Gregory; Slocum, Gail (Law)

Cc: Dietz, Sidney

Subject: RE: Joint Motion to Withdraw Application PTR_-ORA Friday edits

Ok. I managed to catch our Director, and he’s signed off on the joint motion. So ORA is good
to go. Thanks for the quick work, everyone.

MC

From: Heiden, Gregory

Sent: Friday, November 01, 2013 2:06 PM

To: Slocum, Gail (Law) (GLSg@pge.com)

Subject: Joint Motion to Withdraw Application PTR_-ORA Friday edits

Gail-

We made edits on the earlier version and did have some issues on formatting the signature
blocks. I've just attached the redline, because I realize you may be using the more recently
formatted version. ORA was not comfortable with a couple of sentences, but, otherwise, we

think this is a good motion and support filing it when you are ready.

-Greg

SB GT&S 0639831


mailto:GLSq@pge.com

